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Malave, Erin M.

From: Marianella Leon [maria@nickspradlin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 12:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of zip code

ZERO CALORIE LABS, IN¢. P05000135849

The new physical and mailing address shall be;

12157 W LINEBAUGH AVE NR 103
TAMPA FL 33626

Sincerely,

Marianella Leon
Senior Paralegal

The Law Offices of Nick Spradlin, PLLC
E-mail: nstnickspradlin.com
Website:www.nickspradlin.com

?Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain
privileged or copyright information. You must not present this message to another party
without gaining permission from the sender. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for any
purpose other than te notify us.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and
delete this email from your system. We do not guarantee that this material is free from
viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimize the risk.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of The Law Offices of Nick Spradlin,
PLLC or its subsidiaries or its parent company (Companies). If you need to report this
communication to the administrator of the company, please reply to email address:
infoi@nickspradlin.com for appropriate action. Thank You.?
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